

Input from LDCs

Reflections on preliminary material in preparation for the first iteration of the informal note on this agenda item (version of 12 November 2017, 12:15 hrs)

Section	Comment
Overall	<i>Clarification:</i> what is the process going forward? Want to see place holders elaborated in light of submissions
Overarching elements	
[Guiding...]	<i>Clarification:</i> "Recall Article 14 and other relevant Articles of PA and paragraphs of decision 1/CP.21" – includes all operational articles of the PA, including Art. 8 Add: purpose of the PA Add: long term goals of PA
[Equity]	Add: 'outcomes' after 'themes' (i.e. The GST will give full consideration to equity in terms of process, themes and outcomes)
[Governance]	Add: loss and damages to the list of technical/crosscutting workstreams
[Management of inputs]	<i>Add:</i> sustainable development and efforts to eradicate poverty (i.e. from Art. 2)
[Support for effective and equitable participation]	<i>Delete:</i> eligible from first dot point (i.e. ... provision of adequate funding for the participation and representation of eligible developing...)
Activity A	
[Call for inputs]	<i>Add:</i> regional groups and institutions
[Compilation and synthesis]	<i>Delete:</i> SBSTA and SBI (i.e. the SBSTA and SBI /secretariat to compile information)
[Identification of gaps and call for additional inputs]	<i>Clarification:</i> ensure AR6 include from IPCC
[Guidance for preparing inputs]	<i>Clarification:</i> "Invite SBSTA to develop guidance for preparing inputs for GST" – includes common format to capture information
Activity B	
[Structure]	<i>Add:</i> Activity B to include a technical committee to review, and subsequently assess, the information provided Add: loss and damage
[Practical arrangements]	<i>Add:</i> references to a technical committee in addition to/instead of a technical dialogue
[Outputs]	Add: make recommendations for appropriate responses for the political process, to put us on a 1.5 degree pathway based on equity.
Activity C	
[Practical arrangements]	<i>Add:</i> The GST will be opened early in the CMA and be carried out over the entirety of the session
[Outputs]	<i>Add:</i> CMA will provide summary of key messages and recommendations for strengthening action and scaling up support in accordance with identified needs.
Sources of input	
[non-exhaustive list]	Add: "Placeholder for other sources of input... mitigation-specific, adaptation-specific, loss and damage-specific..."

Input from LDCs

Reflections on preliminary material in preparation for the first iteration of the informal note on this agenda item (version of 12 November 2017, 12:15 hrs)